

From: [Sider, Dan \(CPC\)](#)
To: [Young, Victor \(BOS\)](#)
Cc: [Somera, Alisa \(BOS\)](#); [Mchugh, Eileen \(BOS\)](#); [Starr, Aaron \(CPC\)](#)
Subject: RE: Follow up RE: SUBSTITUTE REFERRAL - BOS File No. 250630 (Version 2) Various Codes - Streamlining Reporting Requirements and Other Code Cleanup
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:09:11 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Apologies for not replying earlier, Victor. Everything in the substitute legislation was previously considered by the Planning Commission. No further review or action is required of them. Let me know if you need more formal documentation?

Thanks.

Dan

Daniel A. Sider, AICP

Chief of Staff
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628-652-7539 | www.sfplanning.org
[San Francisco Property Information Map](#)

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:04 PM
To: Starr, Aaron (CPC) <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>; Sider, Dan (CPC) <dan.sider@sfgov.org>
Cc: Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>
Subject: Follow up RE: SUBSTITUTE REFERRAL - BOS File No. 250630 (Version 2) Various Codes - Streamlining Reporting Requirements and Other Code Cleanup

Good Afternoon:

I wanted to follow up on the referral of the below listed item for Planning Commission Review. I did receive a response on version 1 but have not received any response on version 2. Please let me know.

Thank you.

Victor Young

Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
phone 415-554-7723 | fax 415-554-5163
victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

From: Young, Victor (BOS)

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 1:02 PM

To: Gibson, Lisa (CPC) <lisa.gibson@sfgov.org>; Dennis Phillips, Sarah (CPC) <sarah.dennis-phillips@sfgov.org>

Cc: Navarrete, Joy (CPC) <joy.navarrete@sfgov.org>; Lewis, Don (CPC) <don.lewis@sfgov.org>; Sider, Dan (CPC) <dan.sider@sfgov.org>; Teague, Corey (CPC) <corey.teague@sfgov.org>; Tam, Tina (CPC) <tina.tam@sfgov.org>; Starr, Aaron (CPC) <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>; Switzky, Joshua (CPC) <joshua.switzky@sfgov.org>; Dwyer, Debra (CPC) <debra.dwyer@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>

Subject: SUBSTITUTE REFERRAL - BOS File No. 250630 (Version 2) Various Codes - Streamlining Reporting Requirements and Other Code Cleanup

Greetings:

This attached substituted matter is being forwarded to your department for General Plan and environmental review. Please send the determination to me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102 or email at victor.young@sfgov.org.

Victor Young

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall., Room 244

San Francisco CA 94102

phone 415-554-7723 | fax 415-554-5163

victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org



Click [here](#) to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

Disclosures: *Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.*